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Michelle King

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 10:17 PM
To: Michelle King; Donna Jamison
Subject: [External]Online Form Submittal: City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission 

Volunteer Interest Form

City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer 
Interest Form 

 

  

Volunteer Information 

First Name Demarcus  

Last Name Hamilton 

Home Address 3806 W. Richwoods 

City Peoria 

State il 

Zip Code 61604 

Business Address Field not completed. 

City Peoria 

State IL 

Zip Code 61604 

Primary Number 61604 

Secondary Number Field not completed. 

Email Address d.stevenhamilton@gmail.com 

Date of birth: 
(month/date/year) 

07/30/1986 

Board, Committee and Commission Selection 

I am Interested in serving on 
the following 
committee/commission/board: 

Liquor Commission , Peoria Area Convention and Visitors 
Bureau Board of Directors, Peoria Civic Center Authority , 
Public Arts Advisory Commission 
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Have you previously served on 
a city Board, Committee and 
Commission 

NO 

Reason for applying. I am applying because as a community member, my goal is 
to create pathways & inroads from the people & 
neighborhoods in Peoria to the institutions that are here to 
support them. Serving in this position would go hand in hand 
with the work I've been doing in helping to bridge these gaps 
for Peoria to reach the next level.  

Other relevant experience. I've put on--and helped put on-- several city-wide events 
throughout Peoria including festivals, art shows, college 
fairs, sneaker fests, political forums etc. I also serve on the 
board of directors for the Peoria Art Guild, Junior 
Achievement, Carver's 100 Year Steering Committee and 
The YANI Collective.  

Can you think of any 
relationship or other reasons, 
which might possibly 
constitute a conflict of 
interest, if you are selected to 
serve on the board, for the 
committee, or commission for 
which you are applying? 

No.  

Professional and Employment 
Background 

I recruited students across several states for a couple higher 
education institutions for 7 years, I've worked in media for 
over 10 years via 90.7fm and through collaborations with 
PJStar and WTVP. I also help put on events. 

Educational Background Associates Degree from ICC 
Bachelors Degree from SIUC 
Masters Degree from UIS 
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